
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, January 11, 2023

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

23-0014 Minutes from December 14th, 2022 meeting.

S & L Minutes 12-14-22.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

23-0028 Resolution Changing the District 12 Polling Place

 

2023 Resolution Changing District 12 Polling Place.pdfAttachments:

23-0013 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Appleton 

Souvenir & Cigar Co, Norman J Kopesky III, Agent, located at 415 W 

College Ave, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Appleton Souvenir & Cigar.pdfAttachments:

23-0020 Cigarette License application for Appleton Souvenir & Cigar Co, Norman J 

Kopecky III, Applicant, located at 415 W College Ave.

Appleton Souvenir & Cigar S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-0021 Cigarette License application for SK Gas Mart LLC d/b/a Badger Mobil, 

Satbir Singh, Applicant, located at 1201 N Badger Ave

Badger Mobil S&L.pdfAttachments:

6. Information Items

23-0017 Director Reports

1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 1/6/2023

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22190
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=31827117-56b2-4794-a06b-abaf82f342f8.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22204
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3ab562da-f999-45f7-b009-8b4cdef2f0c8.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22189
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3b9a3d40-57dd-4723-ba7d-0d042aaefba7.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22196
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e2e1bbd4-33ca-4ede-9b25-fa51bbfee567.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22197
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bcc747fd-8ae0-4587-aba5-86e64b3ad60e.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22193


January 11, 2023Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 1/6/2023



100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, December 14, 2022

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Croatt at 5:30 p.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and WolffPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

22-1580 Approval of minutes from the October 26, 2022 meeting.

 

S & L Minutes 10-26-22.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Minutes be approved. Roll 

Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff5 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

22-1586 Request to purchase a UTV.

 

11-30-22_EMS_Flex_Grant_UTV_Quotes.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Request be recommended for 

approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff5 - 

22-1505 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Richmond 

Bar and Grill LLC d/b/a Richmond Bar, Tiffani Daul, Agent, located at 

2611 N Richmond St, contingent upon approval from the Health, 

Inspections and Police departments.

Richmond Bar.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the License be recommended for 

approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22129
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d6783ce4-8f38-4b3f-a3d3-24b986c75a31.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22135
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9f5415de-9c41-47d9-9c36-bb38ffda490a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22054
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9216935c-c445-4941-b549-7dbbd00a322b.pdf


December 14, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff5 - 

Balance of the action items on the agenda.

Hartzheim moved, Alfheim seconded, to approve the balance of the agenda.  

The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff5 - 

22-1493 Class "B" Beer and "Class C" Wine License application for The Jerk 

Joint LLC d/b/a The Jerk Joint, Fay V Oliver, Agent, located at 1619 W 

College Ave Suite D, contingent upon approval from the Finance, Health 

and Inspections departments.

The Jerk Joint.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

22-1528 "Class A" Liquor License application for Sayash LLC d/b/a Wisconsin 

Ave Marathon, Yam Lamichhane, Agent, located at 1920 E Wisconsin 

Ave, contingent upon approval from the Fire, Health, Inspections and 

Police departments.

Wisconsin Ave Marathon.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-1516 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License application for SK Gas 

Mart LLC d/b/a Badger Mobil, Satbir Singh, Agent, located at 1201 N 

Badger Ave, contingent upon approval from the Health and Inspections 

departments.

Badger Mobil - Singh.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-1555 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License Change of Agent 

application for Ultimate Mart LLC d/b/a Pick N' Save #123, Sara 

Hopkins, New Agent, located at 2700 N Ballard Rd, contingent upon 

approval from the Police department.

Sara J Hopkins S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-1544 2023 Secondhand Article, Secondhand Jewelry and Pawnbroker 

License renewal applications, contingent upon approval from all 

departments.

2023 Renewals.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22042
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=05036fcc-1dec-46d6-b20f-05c1cd3754a7.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22077
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=41471d22-8137-461e-9f59-b211559db2fb.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22065
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=46018c49-fb2f-4804-a094-b95c29c42b4d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22104
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ebe1430b-85bd-4d1c-bc6f-6a9f3affffb5.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22093
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2ce7be15-9343-420e-9e2d-2b2e43dfa761.pdf


December 14, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-1506 Cigarette License application for Richmond Bar and Grill LLC d/b/a 

Richmond Bar, located at 2611 N Richmond St.

Richmond Bar and Grill LLC S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-1510 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Ice Dog Booster Club, 

Nick Laird, Person in Charge, located at Appleton Family Ice Center, 

1717 E Witzke Blvd, on February 17 & 25, 2023 and March 11 & 24, 

2023, contingent upon approval from the Health and Inspections 

departments.

2023 - Ice Dogs Booster Club S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Information Items6.

22-1583 Request to Overhire for Front Desk Police Communication Specialist .

 

front desk overhire S&L.docxAttachments:

22-1585 Threat Assessment Officer move from Special Investigation Unit to 

Community Resource Unit. 

 

TAO move from SIU to CRU (002).pdfAttachments:

22-1587 Special Events:

Festival Foods Turkey Trot, Downtown Appleton, November 24, 2022

Vigil for All Victims of Gun Violence, Houdini Plaza, December 7, 2022

22-1581 Director Reports

1. City Clerk

- November Election Audit

- 2023 Alderperson Candidate Information 

2. Fire Chief

- Firefighter Hiring Update

- Battalion Chief Promotion Process

- Assistance to Firefighter Grant

3. Police Chief

Adjournment7.

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the meeting be adjourned at 5:49 

p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff5 - 

Page 3City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22055
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=984bdbc9-987d-4cee-807f-99db6ea483ed.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22059
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b33d7fdd-453e-4b1c-bd5d-0f6aca2b5154.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22132
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cf81b4d7-2475-418b-aae1-03ed64a2cf22.docx
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22134
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f2c176e5-1f06-41b4-ae3e-ddbc84b0d524.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22136
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22130


CITY OF APPLETON 
RESOLUTION 

 

Resolution declaring polling places in the City of Appleton pursuant to  

Wis. Stat. § 5.25  

WHEREAS, City of Appleton Aldermanic District 12 is comprised of Wards 35, 36, 37 
& 52 and; 

WHEREAS, the current polling place for District 12, St. John United Church of Christ 
has relocated and sold their building and; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Appleton to change the District 12 
polling place to a facility that is amenable to adequately accommodate voters and 
Election Day operations; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Appleton District 12 Polling 
place be changed to Saint Pius X Catholic Church, 500 W Marquette St, Appleton, 
WI 54911 effective beginning with the February 21st, 2023 Spring Primary Election.  

 

 

Adopted:      

Published:      

 

              
        Jacob A. Woodford, Mayor 

 

              
        Kami Lynch, City Clerk 



07/01/2022 06/30/2023














	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_S L Minutes 12-14-22
	0002_1_2023 Resolution Changing District 12 Polling Place
	0003_1_Appleton Souvenir Cigar
	0004_1_Appleton Souvenir Cigar SL
	0005_1_Badger Mobil SL



